Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 11:33 AM

To: 'rlewis@wnyc.org'

Cc: 'bmuir@reclaimnewyork.org’; 'ejm@empirecenter.org’

Subject: CHALLENGING Reclaim NY's RECLAIMER: "WNYC Attacks On Reclaim New York Only
Show Mission to Empower New Yorkers is More Important Than Ever"

Attachments: 8-10-17-open-ltr.pdf

TO: Robert Lewis/WNYC

Following up my voice mail for you, left minutes ago, upon realizing that | had misaddressed my below two February 16"
e-mail, intended for you, not David Lewis, who apparently also works at WNYC. Apologies.

| understand, from your voice mail, that you are away until February 26™. | look forward to speaking with you upon your
return about what you will rapidly recognize to be a succession of interrelated, politically-explosive, MAJOR news
stories.

Hopefully, by then, | —and you — will have received a response from Reclaim New York —and its “partner”, the Empire
Center for Public Policy. As yet, | have received no response from either.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]

Sent: Friday, February 16, 2018 10:45 AM

To: 'dlewis@wnyc.org' <dlewis@wnyc.org>

Cc: 'bmuir@reclaimnewyork.org' <bmuir@reclaimnewyork.org>; 'ejm@empirecenter.org' eim@empirecenter.org

Subject: Reclaim NY's RECLAIMER: "WNYC Attacks On Reclaim New York Only Shows Mission to Empower New
Yorkers is More Important Than Ever"

TO: David Lewis/WNYC

Following up my below e-mail, | assume you’ve seen Reclaim New York’s February 14" “RECLAIMER” entitled “WNYC
Attacks On Reclaim New York Only Shows Mission to Empower New Yorkers Is More Important Than Ever”:
https://www.reclaimnewyork.org/2018/02/14/wnyc-attacks-reclaim-new-york-show-mission-empower-new-yorkers-
important-ever/.

It purports that “Any New Yorker who is not getting the accountability they deserve from their government can contact
our regional staff, and get help. It doesn’t matter who they are, or what their exact concern may be” and that Reclaim
New York is “an organization that allows anyone to pick up the phone and get help on an issue they care about”.



